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Fine Foods Limited

To

All Valued Shareholden
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC)

Register ofJoint Stock Companies and Firms

Dhaka Stock Excbange Ltd. (DSE)

Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. (CSE)

Dear Sir (s 1,

We are pleased to enclose a copy ofAnnual Report ofFine Foods Limited for the year ended 30th

June 2020 along with Audited Financial Stalements containing Statement of Financial Position,

Shtement of Profit & Loss & Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows and

Staloment of Changes in Equity for the year then endeed, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory informations.

Thank you for your support and cooperation.

Yours gly

.&>
(Md. Sohel Hmsain)

Company Secretary
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Fine Foods Linlited

CORPORATE INFORPIATION'S
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board of Directors

NIR SUJlT SAIIA                   CHAIRMAN

MR NAZRULISLAM              MANAGNG DIRECTOR&CEO

MR MD HABIBUR RAHMAN        NDEPENDEヽ 町 DIRECTOR

NIR NID ALAヽl BISNNS              MEPENDENT DIRECTOR

A4R MD MAHBUBURRAHMAN MⅨ UL  INDEPENEIENT DIRECTOR

Audit Conlmittee

MR A4D MAIIBUBUR RAHNIAN MUKUL  CharIInan

MR NAZRULISLAM             Member

MR～D ALAM BISヽヽS              4ヽcmbcr

MR NID SOHEL HOSSAN           Sccrctaヮ

Company Secretary

MD SOHEL HOSSAlN

ChiefFinallcia1 01■ cer

MD ABDllL LATIF

Head oflnternal Audit

MD ABDULLAH A工 NIAMllN

Head Ofrlce
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Chartcrcd Accountants
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Bankers
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Easte■l Bank Limited
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5 YEARtS

STATISTICS

Fine Foods Liinitcd

(Taka in Thousand)

Particulars 2019‐2020 2018‐2019 2017‐2018 2016‐2017 2015‐2016

Authorized Capital 10,00,000 10,00,000 10,00,000 10,00,000 10,00,000

Pald‐ up capita! 1,39,739 1,39,739 1,35,669 1,33,008 1,30,400

Fixed Assets 68,104 68,997 69,965 71,016 72,158

Turnover (Sales) 60,475 52,774 46,078 47,712 34,874

Gross ProfiV(L) 6,588 7,665 4,887 13,141 14,786

Retained Earning/(L) 6,380 6,552 7,170 8,805 2,783

Earning per Share 0.188 0247 0.076 0.649 0816

No.of Shareholder 2,809 4,288 4,151 4,351 4,188
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Fine Foods Limited    Fine Foods Linlited

New Markct City Complcx(Lcvcl‐ 6)

44/1,Rahim Squarc,Nぃ v Markct,Dhaka-1205

Notice of the 26th Annual General Meeting
Notice is hereby given to all concern and shareholder(s) of the Company that its 26th

Annual General Meeting will be held in the Registered Office: Vill: Mondolvog, U.P 4 no

Chandpur, PO: Manikkhali, PS: Katiadi, Dist: Kishoregonj, Bangladesh on the 26th

December 2020, Saturday at 01.15 pm to transact the follorving agenda:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts as of 30th June, 2020 together

with report of the Auditor's and the Director's thereon.

2. To declare and approve Dividend for the year ended June 30, 2020.

3. To elect or rielect of the Directors.

4. To appoint Independent Directors.

5. To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration.

6. To appoint profcssional for the certification on Corporate Govemance for the ycar

2020-2021 and fixation their remuneration.

By Order of the Board

sd/-
(Md. Sohel Hossain)

Company Secretary
Dated :

December 12,2020
Notes :

a, 19th Novembcr, 2020 has been scheduled as record date, the shareholders whose names will

appear in the register of members of the Company or in the Depository on the "Record Day"

(19th Novembeq 2020) will be eligible to attend the AGM.
b. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy to

attend and vote on his/her behalf. The proxy form duly stamped with revenue stamp of TK.

10.00 (Ten) only, must be deposited at the Head Offrce ofthe Company not later than 48 hours

before the fixed for the meeting.
c. Members are requested to notify change ofaddress, if any, to the Company.
d. Admission to the meeting room wrll be strictly on production ofthe attendance slip.
e, The Armual Report, Proxy Form and Attendance Slip will bc available at the website of thc

Company at w\wv.finefoodslimited.com and copy ofAnnual Report rvill be sent to the e-mail

address ofthe honorable Shareholder's mentioned in their respective BO Acoounts.
f. No gift, cash or kind wi[[ be given for attending the meeting according to the circular of
BSEC.
g. lf pendamic situation increase then meeting will be held on virtual platform (link will be

notified
Page # 6



Fine Foods Limlted

Message from the Managing Director & CEO

I am extending a hcartiest congahrlation and gracious welcome to our

all shareholders and institutions including BSEC, DSE, CSE and our
well-wishers to all the concern for their support, Encouragement,

assistance, hard work and devotion that enabled us to boost earning and

sustainable growrh on behalfofFine Foods Limited.

We are all tried to keep our growth steady by improving our

firndamentals, focusing our main stream of business, which continued

our efforts to increase capacity and technological advacement for better

services, and acquisition ofnew business.

Fine Foods Limited is now at a viable position affer crossing a lot of hurdles from beginning irs

operation. In its struggle with environmental adversiry, this ago.company has continued its effort to

leap ahead with success.

In its year of establishment as Public Limited Company in 2002, the company declared 20% cash

Dividend. Then in 2005 cash 5%, in 2008 oash 5% and stock 5%,1n 2009 stock l5%, in 2010 stock

25%, in 20ll stock l0%, in 2012 stock l0% and in 2013 stock 2%, io 2016 stock 2%, in 2017 siock

2%, in 2018 siock 3Yo , in2019 cash2o/o and this year 2020 i% Cash Dividend was declared for all.

Our vision is to be locused upon ow vast land propenies to utilized modern way to develop as quality

services, innovative finanoial product which that strategy up an effectivc funding source.

We look forward to your continued support, cooperation and guidance that are our constant souce of
encouragement and s$ength in the days ahead-lnshallah.

May Almighty bless us.

Wishing you all the best

,4n
n:,#-

(Nazrul Islam)

Managing Director & CEO
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Fhe Foods Lilnited
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Finc Foods Limited
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Fine Foods Limited

REPORT OFAUDIT COMMITTEE
For the year 201 9-2020

Fine Foods Limited constituted an Audit Committee as a sub+ommitlee of the Board of Directors. The Audit

Committee is responsible to thE Board and they assist the Board of Directors in ensuring that the financial

statements reflect true and lair view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring

system within the business, The duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are clearly sel forth in

*riting by the Board in the Audit Committee Charter.

Composition of Audit Committee:
The Audit Commiuee consists of the following members:

Name of Members Position in the Committee Positon in the Board

MI Md Mahbubur Rallmanヽlukul Chairman Independent Director

Mr. sujit Saha Member lndependent Director

仁ヽ Md Alam Biswas Member Independenr Director

]江■Md Sohcl Hossaln Secretary Company Secretary

Function ofthe Audit Committee defined as under:
Review the Audit Financial Statements and recommended to approve for staflrtory purpose.

Review Intemal Audit Systems and monitoring the function oflnternal Audit Departnnent.

Recomended appointment & rcmunaration oftle Statutory Auditors.

Review the management discussion and analysis.

Review the imction of management policy, sysiem ofgovomance,

Review and consider the intemal report and siatutory auditors' observation and intemal control.

Review the quarterly and half yearly financial statements before submission to the board for approval and to

the stakeholders as a statutory requirement.

Activities carried out during the year
The committee reviewed and discussed the procedure and task ofthe internal audi! furancial report preparation

and rhe external auditors' observation in their reports on the draft financial statements ofthe company initialed

by the auditors for the year ended 30tl June 2020. The committee found the statoments adequate arrangement

to present a true and fair view of the firuurcial status of the company; and did not find any material deviation,

discrepancies or any adverse frnding/observation in thE aLreas ofreporting and disclosures.

Acknowledgement
The Audit Committee expressed its sincere thanks to the members of the Board, management and the Auditon

for their support in carrying out its duties and responsibilities effecfively.

\.)E*r
Mahbubur Rahman Muku]
Chairman, Audit Committee
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Fine Foods Limited

REPORT ON THE ACTIIIITIES OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COM}IITTEE
(NRC)For the year 2019-2020

The Board ofFine Foods Ltd formed a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a sub-committee
ofthe Board. The NRC Committee assists the Board ofDirectors in framing criteria or policy for appointment
and rcmuneration for th€ directors and Top-Level executives of the Company. The Terms of Reference (ToR)
ofthe NRC is set by the Board ofDirectors in line with BSEC Notification.

The Committee comprised of:
Mr. Md. Alam Biswas, Independent Director Chairman
Mr. Sujit Saha, Independent Director Member
Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman, Independent Director Member
Mr. Md. Sohel Hossain, Company Secretary Secretary

Activities
The NRC held one meeting during this year. The Committee also initiated the following major activities during
the yeat 2019-2020

- Preparation of code of conducts of the Chairman, Managing Director and Board of Directors of the

Company.
- Fixation ofToR ofNomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) ofthe Company.

- Fixation of TA/DA and meeting attendance fee ofthe Board ofDirectors.

On behalfofthe Nomination and Remunemtion Committee.

Md. Alam Biswas

Chairman

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Date : 20.10.2020
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Fine Foods Limited

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Fine Foods Limited is an agro based Company. Ir is one ofthe leading fisheries Company. It is engaged in
producing and marketing ofvarious type offish, fingerlings etc.
Business outlook of tbe Company
The Company is committed to prcduce ard selling ditrerent types of fish, fingerlings etc. to its buyers ard
markets. Presently, Fine Foods Limited is selling the products to the customem tfuough its buyers to all over
the country.

Despite ofthe pandemic ofcoronavirus (COVID-19) in the last tbree months (April to June 2020) ofthe fiscal
year 2019-2020,ihe management has tried to save the lives ofall kinds of fishes hardly. They are also hied to
hard work and adoping sales policy.
The board of directors is always striving hard to increase production and sale as well as profihbility by
inducing new situation.
Preparation of Financial Statements
The accounting policies used in preparation ofthe Financial Statements have been followed consistently. The
Financial Siatements have been prepared on an ongoing concem basis and disclosers of information made in
accordance with the requircments ofthe Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchanges Rules 1987 and
lntemationalAccounting Standards (IFRS$.
Changes in Accounting Policies and Estimation
There are no major changes in accounting policies and estimation used in preparation of the Financial
Statements during this year.

Comparative Analysis of Financial Results
The profitability and performance ofthe company has a bit declined compared to the last year.
Tumover amounted to Taka 60,475 thousand in the year 2019-2020 as against Taka 52,774 thousand in the year
2018-2019. The gross profit for the year was Taka 6,588 thousand as against Taka 7,665 thousand ofthe
previous year and net profit for the year was Taka 2,623 thousand as against Taka 3,452 thousand ofthe
previous year. The detailed performance ofthe company is stated in the Annual Report.
Comperison with peer Itrdustry
Over this period, Fine Foods Limited creates a significant positive image in the sector and the company is
always reforming decision to produce better to better prcductions demand of customers.
Global and Local Economic Scenario
The world economy has stagnated since the beginning ofthe year-2020 due to pandemic coronavirus (COVID-
l9). It also has a profound effect on the economy ofBangladesh. It has influenced every pempective oflife
globally.We are force to close the productior in April-June,2020 considering the health risk ofthe workers
and employees. As a result, the Company fell into a financial crisis.
Risks and concerns issues and mitigation plan
The details ofrisks and concems as well as mitigation plan ofthe company have been explained in Statement
ofCorpomle Govemance under the heading "Risls and Concems" in the Directo$ Report.
Future Plan
The Company are producing and marketing the best quality of various types of fish, fingerling and other
related products as the demand ofcustomers. The management is always responsive to the changing business
scenario and conceiving means and measures to address the situations approp ately to be sustainable in the
foreseeable future.

/tl/)/ /t/p-&
Nazrul Islam

Managing Dire ctor
Page # 15



Finc Foods Limitcd

Cost & Management Accountants
Cefttfl ed Flnancial Consultants& ITP

2811']9l!!!lp.re, rel49-r!!rt<. -121s, Mo]..' 01719!!3!q!-m4!_Q9!19l99J9!c!gs.ik9e

Report to the Shareholders of Flne Foods Limited on Compliance
of the Corporate Governance Code

(As required underthe BSEC Corporate Covernance Code, Condition No 1(sxroryii)

We hsvc examined the Compliance status to tbe Corporate Governance by Fine Foods
Limitad for the year €nded 30th lune 2020. This Codc relates to the Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2006- 158/ 134/Admin/,t4 dated 7$ August 2012 and subsequent amended
NoHtication No. SEC/CMRRCD /2006-1-58/207 /Admin/80 Dated 3d lune 2018 of
Ban8ladesh Securities and Exchange Commission ( BsEc ) on Corporate Governance.

Sucb Compliance with the Corporate Covernance Code is the responsibility of the
company. our examination was limited to t}te procedures and implementation thereof as
adopted by tlre Management in ensuring compliance to t}le conditions of corporate
Governanc€ Code.

There is a scrutiny and verification only and an independent audit on compliance of the
conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant
Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the lnstitute Chart€red Secretaries
of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any condidon
of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which we have
required and after due scmtiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion :

(aJ The Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance Code as

st.ipulatod in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by BSEC.

(bJ The Company has complied with &e Provislons of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Sbnderds (BSs) as adopted by t}le lnstitute ofChartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (lcsB)
as requircd by this Code.

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under
Companles Act, 1994. the Securities laws and other relevant laws and

[d] The Governance of the Company is satisfactory.

lr""r^.r$f,\Mfr^
Pincipal & CEO

Botl?mo & Issociaaes
Cost & Msnagement Accountants

D●letDゐ α々 α

October 25,2020
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Fine Foods Limited

Annexure -i

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE STATUS
[As per condition No. 1(5)(xxvii)]

Status of compliance witl the conditions imposed by the Commission's Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD /2406-1581207/Atutin/8O, dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC

of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

(Report under Condition No. 9)

Title
Compliance Status Retnarks

(if any)
No

put y' in ttre
appropriate columl)

Complied
Not

Board's Size

12)(a) At least one fifth (l/5) ofthe tolal number ofdirectors in the company's board
shall be Independent Director

1(2)lb)(ll "lndepeDdeot Dircotor" meafls a director-
Who eithe. does rlot hold any share in the company or holds less than
orle percent ( I7o) shares of the total paid-up shares of the .ompany.

10)(b)OD who is not a sponsor ofthe company afld is not connected with the
conrpaoy's any sponsor or direotor or shareholder who holds one percent
(l70) or more shares ofthe total paid-up shares ofthe ct'rmpany on the basis
of family relationship. Ilis/her f'amily membels olso should not hold above
meniioned shares in the company

ν

1(2)lb)lln) Who has not been an executive ofthe conpany in immediately prcceding
2 (two) firancial yea.s

1(2)(b)(iV) wllo does not have ary other relationship, whether pecuniary or otherwise, wi&
lhc company or ils suhsrdrary/associatcd compafl ics

1(2)(b)(V) Who is not a ,Dcmbcr, TREC holder, dircctor or ofiicer ofany siock cxchange

1(2)(b)(Vリ Who is not a shareholde.r, dleotor or olTicer of any member or TREC hokler of
stock exchangs or any intermediary of the capital market

l12)(b)(Vii) Who is not a pMner or an executive or was l1ot d partner or ar executive
during the pfe.eding 3 (threr) years ofthe concemed company's statutory audit
firm

l(2)(b)(viii) Who is not independent director in mote than 5 (five) listed companies
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Conditbn
No Titlc

C器
:ジlVS

Rcntarks

(iF an"

appropmlc cOl_ll

Nol
ColllpliedlConlplied

1(2)(b)(iX) Who has not bcen conⅥ cted by a cottrt oFcompctentjuFiSdiCtion as a

dcfalutcrin paymcnt ofany loan tO a bank or a NoB‐ Bank Financial

lnstitlttiOn oヾ BFI)

ν

1(2)(b)(X) Who has not been convicted for a criminal offcnce involving moral turpitude ν

1(2)(c) The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the board ofdirectors and
approved by the sha.eholders in the Annuat Ger€ral Meeting (AGM

ν

1(2)(d) The post olindependent director(s) can't remltn vacant for more than 90
(nioety) days

ν

1(2)(c) The tenure ofolfice ofan independent dirEctor shall be for a period of3 (three)

yean, which may be extendcd for I (one) tcrm only ′

1(3)(a) lndependert Director shall be a knowledgeable irdividral with integrity who is
able to ensue clmpliance with financial" regulatory and corporate laws and can
make meaningf.rl contributior to business

′

1(3)(b)o) Business Lcader who is or wa-s a p.omoter or dirc€tor ofan unlisted company
having minimum peid-up capilnl ofTk- 100.00 million or any listed company or
a member of any national or intemational chafibd ofcomnlerce or busioirss
association.

Nんヘ

1(3)(b)(11) Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive ν

1(3)(b)oiり lomrer olficial ofgovemment or statntory or autonomous or regulatory body
in the position not below 5th Grade ofthe national pay scale, who has at leasl

cducalional hackgrnund ofhachclor dcgrcc tlr cconomrcs or commercc or
business or Law

トンA

1(3)(b)(iV) Uoivcrsity Tcacher who has c(hlcatiorlal background in Economics or
Commerce or Business Studies or Law

NA

1(3)(b)(V) Profcssional N/A

1(3)(c) Iodependent Director shall have at least 10 (ten) yea$ ofexperiences in any
field mentioned in clause (b)

′

1(3)(Kll ln special oases, the qualilications or experieoce may be relaxed subject to
prior approval of the Commission

N/A

1(4)(a) The posilions ofthe Chairperson ofthe Iloard and the MaoaginS f)irector/or
ChiefExecutive Ofiicer ofthe company shall be filled by different iDdividuals

ν
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Colllpliance S● ms
eut′ in tlle

Remarks
(if any)

No appropnarc ctllllm"

Not
CompEediCompucd

1“)(b) The Managing Director/or ChicfExecutive Officer ofa listed compary
shall not hold the same position itr atrother listed compatry

′

1“)(C) The Chairperson of the Board shall be elect€d ,iom among the no!-executive
directors of the company ′

1(4)(d) Responsibilities ofthe Chairperson ald the Managing Director aod./o. Chief
Executive a)fficer ′

1(4)(c) The reason of absence ofihe regalar Chairperson in the board meeting shalt
be duly recorded in the minutes

′

1(5)(i) lndustry outlook and possible future developments h the industly ′

1(5)(ii) Scgment-\rise or product-wise perlonnance ′

1(5)(ii:) Risks aod concenrs ′

1(5)o→ A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Cross Proit Margin asd Net Profit
Margin

ν

1(5)(v) Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordioary gail or loss N7A

1(5)ol) Related pa.ty transactions N/A

i(5)(vii) Utilizatiol ofproceeds from public issues, rights i$sues and/or through ary
others instruments

N′A

1(5)(vili) An explanation ifthe finaocial re$rlts deleriomte afler the company goes for
Initial Public Offering (lPO), Repeat Pr.blic Ofiering (RPO), Rights Offer
Direct Listing, otc

NIヽ

1(5)(ix) Explanation on any sigrificant variance that occurs betweeD Quarte.ly
Irinancial pcraormarlces and Amual Financial Statcmonts

ν

1(5)(x) Remuneration to directors including indepeadert directoas ν

1(5)(xl) The fin&1cial statements prepa.ed by the manag€mert ofthe issu€r compalry
present fairly its state ofaffairs, the result of its operations, ca$h llows and
chalges in eqsity

′

1(5)(xil) Proper books of account ofthe issuer company have been maintained ′

1(5)(xiti) Appropriate accounting policies have been cousisteotly applied in p{epa@tion
of the tinallcial statements and that the accounting estimates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment

′

Finc Foods Limitcd
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Cnndittnn
Title

Compliance Status
(Put y'indE

Remarks
(ifaDy)

No uppropnaE corumn,

Not
Complied,Complied

1(5)lxiv) Intemational Accounting Standards (IAS)/Bangladesh Accountirrg Standards
(BAS)/lntemational Firrancial Reporting Standards (IFRS)iBangladesh
Financial Reporting Srandards (BFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have

been followcd in preparation ofthc financial statoncnts ard any deparfure
there-fiom has been adcquately disclosed

′

1(5)|【v) The system of inrernal control is sound in design and has beetr €II€otively
implementcd and monitored

′

l(5)(xvi) ,A. statemebt that mi[ority shareholders have been protected f,om abusive
actiotrs by, or in the interest of) cotrtrolliog shareholders acting either directly
or indirectly and have effective means ofrcdress

′

t(5)(xvii) There arc no significant doubts upon th€ issuer compan-v's ability to cootinue as a
going concern. If the issuer compildy is not considered to be a going concerl the
fact along with reasons thereofslDuld be disclored

′

1(5)(xviii) Signif,cant deviations from tlle last yea.fs op€rating results ofthe issuer corpaly
shatl be highlighted and the reasons thereofshould be explained

′

1(5)lxix) Key operating and financial data ofat leastpreceding 5 (fir,e) years shall be

summarized.
ν

1(5)● x) lfthe issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year,
ihe reasons thereofshall be given

N/A Dividerd
declared

t (5 X)c\i) Boafd's statement to the effect that no bonus sharc o( stock dividend has been
or shall be dccliued as itrterim dividend

/

l(s)(xxii) The number ofBoard meetings held during the year and attendance by each

director shall bc disclosed
′

1.5()Lxiii)(a) Paren/Subsidiary/Associated Companies and other related parties (name

wise Details')
N/A

1.5(xxiiiXb) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Finaacial
Officer, Head of Intemal Audit ard their spouses afld minor children
(oame wise details)

/

1 5fx対 1)(0 Executives ′

16)lXXil)ldl Shareholders holding ten percent (l0yo) or rnorc voting irrterest in the
company (name wise details)

/

I (5){xxivxa) A briefresume ofthe director ン

l(5XxxivXbl Nature ofhis/her expefiise in specific fiuctio[a] areas ′
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Colmpli■llce Status

tPut′ m the

Remarks

{tf any)
No

41jPIUljiVtr tulullllリ

Not
ColnpucdiColtlpued

1(5x_xo Nanres of compaaies in which the person also holds the directorship and the
mombe$hip of commitaees of the board

′

l1511-xal Accounting policies and estirnation for prcparation of financial statemenis ν

1(3,00 Changes i-n accounting policies and estimatiol ′

16)(窓■lltl Comparative analysis ン

1(0国 (dl Compare such financial pedormance or resulis and fmarrcial position as wcll as
cash flors with the peer industrJ scenai-o

′

1(つOXO(0 Briefly explain the financial and economic scenaio ofthe country aud the globe ′

1(9“→① Risks and concems ′

1●ントX→ (D Fuhue plao or projection or l-orecast for conrpatryrs operation, pedbrmance
and financial position, wirh jusrifi cation thereof ν

1(5)ぃ vi) Certification by the CEO and CFO to rhc Board ′

1(5)rKxvii) Certificate regarding compliance of conditiols of this Code as requied under
condition No. 9 ′

Board meeting and rocold the minutes ′

1(η(a) Tho code of conduct for $e Chairperson of the Boar{ other board menrbcrs
and ChiefExecutive Officer ofthe cornpany ′

1(7)o The code ofconduct as determined by thc NRC shall be posred orr the
website of the compary ′

2(a)
Govemance Board o1'DLectors of Subsidiary Company:
Composition of the Board N/A

ムD At least I (ons Independo[t Dircctor on the Board) N7A

2o Review of the Miflutes oI subsidiary company N/A

2(dl Review of the Mirrutes ofholding company Nハ

21cl Audit coEcmittee shall review the fiIancial statements, in particular the
investmeflts made by the subsidiary company

lNI A

Fine Foods Lilnlted
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Cllndifinn
Title

Complialrt€ Status
(Put y' in trrc

apprcpriate columl)

Remarks
(if any)No

Not
CompliedtComplied

3(1)(al Appointmenti
The Boar{ sk{l appoint a ManagiDg Director, a Company Socretary, a Chief
Financial Offioe, and a Head of lnte.nal Audit and Complianco company
shall appoint a Chief Fiaancial O$icer (CFO), a Heart oi Interml audit
(Tnrcrnal Conlrol and Compliancc) and a Company Sccrerary (CS ).

ν

3(1)(り The positio.s ofthe Muoogitrg Dir"@
Omcer arld Head of Internal Audit and Coinpliance shall be filled by
dillerent individuals

′

3(1)● ) The MD, CS, CFO ard HIAC of dis comp;;y shtl ;;14;;;;;;;ii;
position in any other coopany at tho same time.

3(1)(め The Board shall clearly define respertive roles, responsibilities and duties ofthe
CFO, HIAC tbe CS ′

3(1)(.・ l The MD or CEO, CS, CFO aod HIAC shall not be removed iom rhei, posirion
withod approval ofthe Board as well as immediars dissemination to th;
Conmission ard Stock Exchang{s.)

the MD, CS. Cl'o and HIAC shall atteod the mcetings ofthe !)oard,
provided that the CS, CPO and or the HIAC shall rot attend such pa.t ofa
meeting ofthe Board ofDirectors which involves consideration oian agenda
item relating to their personal ruatters

3(3)(al(1) These statemcots do oot cootain any matcrially untrue statement or omit anv
malerial faat or conlain stalemenls thal mighl be misleadiflg

′

3(3)(a)ぐ り These statemeots coltecti,reiy p.esent ue aad friiiiiiifiiitiif,ffi
affairs and are in compliance with existing accountiDg standards an;
applioable laws

′

3(3)(b) There are, to the best ofkaorvlodge and belief, no &ansectiols eotered into by
the Company during the year rvhich are ftaudulent, illegal or in violatioD ol
the code ofcotduct fol the Companys Board ofDireclols or its lllembe.s

ν

3o)lc9 The certilication of the MD and CFO ′

4) Audit Committee

Nomination a.ld Remuneration CommitteE ′

5(1)(o The company shall have anAudit Committee as a sub-commiltee ofthe
Board of Directors

5(1Xb) The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Directols io ensu.ing that the
llnancial statements reflcct true and faiI vicw ofthe statq ofaffairs ofthe
company and in ensuring a good moliloriag system within the business

5(lxc) The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Boa.d of Diectors. The
duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly set lbrfh in w'iting ′

5(2Xa) The Audit Committee shall be composed ofat least 3 (three) members
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(tf any)No (Put ..,/ m tne
aPPruPrlarc corurm,

Not
Compliedtcomplied

5(2)(b) The Board ofDirectors shall appoint members oftbeAudit Committec
u'ho shall be directors ofthe company and shall include at least I (one)
indcpeodcnt directo.

ν

5(2)(c) All members ofthe audit committee should be',financially literate,,and at
least l(one) member shall have accouniing or related fira.cial management
exPerience

′

5(2)(d) When the torm of service ofthe Cofixnittee membets expiies or there is any
oircumstance causing aay Committee member to be unable to hold oftice
urtil expiration ofthe term ofsen,ice, thus making lhe number ofthe
Comnittee members to be lower than the prescribed nunber of3 (three)
persons, the Board ofdirecto.s shall appoint lhe new Committee member(s)
to fill q) thc vacancy(ies) immcdiately or not later than I (onc) month from
lhe dale ofvacancy(ies) in the Commiltee to ensure oontinuity ofthe
pc.formanoc ofwork ofthe Audit Commiftee

r'-/A

5(2)(cl The company secretary shall act as the secretary ofthe Committee

5(2)(o Thc quorum ofthc Audit Committce meeting shall not constitutc without at
least I (one) independeot director

5(3)(al The Board ofDirecto.s shall select I (one) member oftheAudit Committee
to be ChajrpersoD ofthe Audit Committee, who shall be an independent
directot

5(3)(b) In the absence ofthe Chairperson ofthe Audit Committee, the .emaining
rnembers may elect one ofthemselves as ChajrpeNoo for that pa(icLllar
meetiog

Chairman ofthe audit committce shall.cmain present in the Annual
General Meeljng (AcM) ν

5(4)(a) The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four me€tings in a financial
year ν

5(o(b) Quorun oflhe lneelirg of the Audit Committee

6(5)(a) Oversee the financial reporling process ν

S(5xb) Nlonitor choice ofaccounting policies and principles ′

50X0 Monitor Internal Control Risk managemeflt process

56Xtll Oversee hiring and perfonnanoe ofexternal nuditors

5(5Xc) Hold Deetiog with extcrnal or statutory auditors for rcvjcw ofaonual
firuncial statemenis before submission to the board for approYal

5(5X0 Rcview along with the rn&ugcmen! the amual flnancial statements bcfole
submission to the board fbr approval

′

5(5)o Review aloog with the management, the quarterly and halfyearly finalcial
statements before subdissior to the board for approval

Fine Foods Liinlted
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Compliance Status

(Put y' in the
appropriate colunm)

ReEarks
(if any)No

Not
CompliedtComptled

Review the adequacy ofintemat audit t'unction ′

5(5)(1) Review tho Managements' discussioD ardAnalysis before disclosing in the
AnnualReport

5(5)o) Review statement ofsignificant related party transactioos submilted by the
management

Revicw Management Lgticrs/ Letter oflrternal Confol \r,eakness issued by
statutory auditom

5(5)(1) Oversee the deteminatiod ofaudit fees ν
5(5)(m) When money is raised through lnitiat public Offe.ing (IpoyRepeat public

Oft'ering (RPO)/Rights Sharc Offer have been utilized as per pwposes stated
in relevant offer documeDt or prospectus approved by the Commission.

ν

5(6)(3)o) Thc Auat COnlnlittcc shan rcpoll on its activitics tO thc BOaFd OfDircctOIs
ν

5r61←xi〕0) Report on conflicts of interests
N,/A

5K61(oooO) Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material deGct in the internal
confuol system N/A

5091■ ) Suspeoled idiingerDent olla$,s, inoluding securities related laws. flles;
regulations

N/A

5oo()① Any other matter which shall be disclosed to lhe Board of Llirectors
immediately

NrA

5“)(b) Ifthe Audit Conraittee has reported to the Board of Directors about anythiDg
which has material impact on the fioancial coodition aod results ofoperatiori
and has discussed with the Board ofDireotors antl the management tlal any
rculificalion iq n<ccssnry entl il lhc Audir ( ommi L.e finds lhflt such
rectillcatiotr has beei Ltueasonablv ignored, the Audil CorDmittee shall
report such finding to thc Contmission, upoo reportiog ot'such mattcrs to the
Board ofDirectors fbr three times or complgtion ofa period of 6 (six) months
from thc date offirst repo(iug to the Board ofDircctors, whichever is earlier

N/A

517) Rcpolt on activities carrjed out by theAudil Committee, includi g any rcport
made to ahe Board ofDirectors under condition 5(6XaXij) above ituring tire
year, shall be signed by the Chairman ofthe Aurlit Comnittee anrl djsciosecl
in the anlual report ofthe issuer company

αlXal NorniDation and Remuneration Coryunifiee (NRC) as sub_committee olthe
Board
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Not
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6(1)(b) Thc NRC shall assist tIぅ c8oald ′

6(1)(c) Thc TcmsofRct“ ncc(TOR)oFthe NRC shall bc cicarly sct fOrlh in writing

CoVcring thc arcas statcd at thc cOndltiOn 6(5)(bl
′

6(2)(a) Thc Comnittee sLall compdse of at least threc rnembo.s ircluding an
indepgrdent Director ′

6(2)(b) An mcmbers 3,thC COmmi"cc shall bc non_cxcclllvc dircctors
′

6(2)(c) Members ofthe Committee shali be nominated and appointed by lhe Board ′
6(2)(d) The Board shall have authority to ,emove and appoint any memberc ofthe

Committee ′

6(2)(c) The Board shall fill the vacancy within lg0 days ofoccurring such vacancy
in the committee ′ヽヽ

6(2)(lj Appointment ot'Chairperson of the Committee No suln expcr

″as nppobted
6(2)(g) Ihe company s€cretary shall acl as the secretary ofthe comminee ν

Thc quontm ofthe NRC
ν

6(2)(1) No mcmber ofthe NRC shallrcceive, eitjrer dire$ly or indirectly, any
renuDeration for any advisory or consultaDcy role or otherwise, other than
Director's fees or honorarium from the company

′

The Board shall select I (one) member ofthe NRC to be Chairperson ofthe
Committee, \rho shall be an Independent Director ′

66)(b) ln the absence of the Chairpe$on ofthc NRC, the .emaining memborc may
elect one of themselves as Chairpeisoa for that particulars rieetiag, the reason
ofabsence ofthe rogular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in tlie milutes

NA

6(3)● ) The Chairpe$on ofthe NRC shall attend the Annuul Gen"ol M.rtirrg
′

614)o The NRC shall conduct at least one n1eeting in a financial vea,
ν

61411b9 Ihe Chairperson ofthe NRC may convene any emetgency meetilrg upon
.equesr by iny member oflhe NRC アヽA

614)(o The Quorun'! of the meeting of the NRC
ν

“

l d2 The proceedings oI each meeting ofthe NRC
′

Fine Foods Limited
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Not
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6(5)(a) NRC_shall be indepcndent and responsible or accoufltabl€ to the Board and to
the Shareholders ν

6動(b)0漁 ) I he lgvel and conrposition ofremuneration is reasonable and sufljcicnt to
attlact. retaiD and motivate suitable directors to run the company successfullv ′

q5xb)o lb The relationship ofrentuneration to performaDce is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks ′

“

XbXり(り KeEuae.ahon to Dircctors, top lebel executive involves a balaoce betweetr
fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-te@ performa[ce objecti;es
approp ate to the working of the company and ix goais. ′

“

511b9o

螺露翼露鷲モl;:器裁よm蹴鳳
i鷺
搬1空IP鴨

r`n“3
ν

α5)lb)oi) ldentltyrng persoos who are qualified to become directors atd who moy be
appojnted in to level executive ′

い )③(V) l.ormulati.g the criteria fbr evalaL.rtion of pedormance of independent
directors and the Board ′

6● xbxv) ldentilying the company,s needs l'or emplovees at dillerent levels and
detcrmine their sclcction, tra.sfer or rcplacement and promotion criteria ′

“

Xり0リ Developing, reconmtending and reviewing annually the company,s human
fesou&es and trainiDg policies ′

66)tcl The company shall disclose the nominarion and."rnuo..tionJJifId-ii!
evalution criteria and activities ofNRC during the year at a giance in its
annual report

′

7(1)(i) Appraisal or vahntion services or fairness opinions ′

7(1)(il) mancial inlbrmation systems desigr aDd implgmentation ′
7(1)(ili) t ook-keeprng or other services related to the accountiog records or financial

statements ν

7(lxiっ Broker-dealer services
′

フ(lXヽう Actuarial Services
ν

フ(1)(Vi) ln=cmal alloll scrVlccs Or spccial audit scrviccs

ν
7(lxvi〕 Any servi.e lbcl the Audit Coolmillee \.lerermioes

′
7(1)● ili) Audit or ce.titioation servicc orr compliance of "o.poot"J*ii!*-Jirequired under oondition No. 9(l) ′

7rixix) l\oy o(lrel sentce that creates conllict ofioterest
′
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(ifaoy)No
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Complied
Not

No parher or employees ofthe extemal audit firms shall possess any share of
thc company they audit at lcasr during the tenluo ofthei. audit assignmcnt of
that con]paDyt his or her family members also shall not hold alty shares in the
said company

Representative ofextemal or statutory auditors shall remain present in lhe
AGM & EGM

The company shall have an o{ficial website linkcd with the webs;te ofthc
slock exchange ν

The company shall keep the website funfiional from the date oftisting Partial
complicd

The company shall make available the delailed disclosures on its u,ebsile

The company shall obtain a certificate fronl a pructicing prof'essional
Accountant/Secretary (Chartered Accountant /Cost and Managemeflt
Accounlant/Chartered Secretary) other than its statutory auditors or audit
firm on yearly basis regarding compliance ofconditioos ofCorporate
Covemance Code ofthe Commission and shall such certificate shall be
disclosed io the Annual Report

Thc professional who will provide tl-ie certilioate oo compliance ofahis
Corporate Govenance Code shal1 be appoioted by t|e shareholders in the
annual general meeting

ν

The directors ofthe company shall state, in accordance with thc Annexure_C
attaohed, ilr the directors' report whether the compaly has complied with
thgse conditions

ν

Finc Foods Limitcd
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Annexure -ii

The Pattern of Sharehotding
as on 30-06-2020

The expression 'exccutives" means top-_five sa^rarieir emproyees ofthe company. othor than the Directors, compaiy
Secretary ChiefFinancial Officer and Head of internal Aujit.

SI

No
Name of Shareholders Status No.of

Shares held

PerNntage ofSharr
Holdings

(%)

Parcn8/Subsidiary/Associate Compades υb D/a

b) Directo$, Spoosors, Company Secretary, Chief f inancial Officer

Mr. sujn saha Cha,nnan I zoo I o.0l
I

Nlf NttR11ヽ lam MD&CEO 7,06,083 505

Nrr. Md. Al:xn Biswas 研:3謬
de.

003

4 M. Md. Mahbubu. Rahnran tvlukut 躊:8器
d°・ NH! iヽB

5 MI Md llabibur Ral‐ lan 掛:3器
deば

Nコ l NiH

6 Mi Md SOhet HOssain
象躙T」

Nill Nin

7 ヽ

`i卜

4d Abdul Latif CFO Nill Nill

8 MI Md Abdun8h Al M3mtn Hcad oflnternal

Autlit
NIIl Nnl

C) Executives
Nill Nill

Slu,e holderholdi'g Tenperceflr or more voti,g jnterest
NllI 、nl
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Annexure -iii
Key Operating and Financial Data of Last Five years

as on 30-06-2020
(Taka in ThOusand)

Annexure-iv
B° artt° fDirsti,おyeeting

Particulars 2019‐2020 2018‐2019 2017‐2018 2016‐2017 2015‐2016

Authorized Capital 10,00,Ooo 10,00,000 10,00,00o 10,00,00o 10,00,ooo

Paid― up caplal 1,39,739 1,39,739 1,35,669 1,33,008 1,30,400

Fixed Assets 68,104 68,997 69,965 71,016 72,158

Turnover (Sales) 60,475 52,774 46,078 47,712 34,874

Gross Pr。 17(L) 6,588 7,665 4,887 13,141 14,786

Retained Earning/(L) 6,380 6,552 7,170 8,805 2,783

Earning per Share 0188 0247 0076 0649 0816

No of shareholder 2,809 4,288 4,151 4,351 4,188

Name of the Directors ⅣIeeting Held Attended

ルL Sttit Saha
8 ０

０

MI NazrtlHslam 8 8

MI Md.Habibtlr Rahman 8 4

鍮 _Md.Mahbubur Ralman ０
０ 7

Mr. Alam biswas 8 5
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Annexurc_A
IAs per cOndition No.16)OXVi)l

Name of the Company: Fine Foods Limited
DeclaretiOn by cEO and CF0

Date:27-10-2O20
The Board ofDirectors
Fine Foods Limited
New Market City Complex (Level-6)
4411, Rahim Square, New Market, Dhaka-1205

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 3Oth June 2020.
Dear Sirs,
Pu6uant to the condition No. I (5)(xxvi) imposed vide the commission,sNotification No.sEc/cMRRcD/2006-r58/207 /Admio180, Dated 3rd June, 2018 under section 2cc of theSecu ties and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, wedo hereby declarc that:(l) The Financial statements ofFine Foods Limited for the year ended on 30th J,ne 2020 havebeen prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or Intcmational
Financial Reporting standards (IFRS), as appricable in the Bigradesh and any departue therefrom has been arlequarely disclosed;
(2) The estimates andjudgments related to the fioanciar statements were made on a prudent andreasonable basis, in order for the financial statements to roveal a true and lair view;(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company,s state of affairs have beenreasonably and fairly presented in its financial statementsi
(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system
of intemal control and maintenance ofaccounting records;
(5) our intemal auditors have con<ructed periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the
established policies and procedures ofthe Company were consistently followed; and(6) The management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in prcparing thefina[cial statements is appropriate and there sxists no material uncertainty relatei to e.,e"nts orconditions that may cast signihcant doubt on the Company,s ability to continue as a going
concern.
In this regard, we also certiry that:
(i) we have reviewed the Financiar statements for the year ended 30th June 2020 and that to the
best ofour knowledge alld bolief:

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statem€nt or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleatting;

b) These statements collectively present true and fair view ofthe company,s affairs and are
in compliance with existiDg accounting standards and applicable laws.
(li)Therc arc,tO thc bcst oF knowlcdge and bcliel nO transaction cntercd intO by the company
dlring tllc year v7hlchむ c flaudulent,■ lcgal or宙 Olation Ofthc codc Of cOndtlct fOr the COmpany's
Board ofDirectors or its members.

灘
OaZrul lslam)
IIIanaging Director&CEO
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Fine Foods Limited

lndependentAuditor's Rellort

To tlle Shareh01ders ofFine FoOds Lilllited

RepOrt oll the Audit oftlle l■ Ilanci●l Statements

QualiFled Opinion
Wc llavc audl“d the inanciJ statcmcnts Of Fine Foods Limitdtthe COmpmy),whiCh CompHse thc

statement of flnancial position as at June 30, 2020, and the statcment Of prOflt or 10ss and Other

器躙指『1庶電l[11:腑懺:1:器ξttL譜i認淵冨yf飢盤搬 :温yn

ln Our Opill10n,cxcept for thc cttcts Ofthc matter dcsc‖ bcd in thc Basも for Quali■ Cd opin10n scctiOn
of Our reporl,thc accompanying inancial statemcnts prcsent fairl"in all matcnal respccts,the

inancial positiOn Ofthc COmpany as at Junc 30,2020,and its inancial pcrfol11lanCe and its cash flows

for thc yearthen cllded h accordancc wlh lntcmat1011al Fillancid Rcpo■
illg Standards(IFRSs)

Basis forQualined opiniOn

l As disclosed in the note 5 00 of the flnancial s,■ emcnts rcgarding Capital stOck Of Tk lo,
478,734 The amOtlnt includes plantation and livcstOck As per IAS 41 the follOwing fans under

i:搬器 鶏鳥1:E潔戯鶴瑠糧抵ξ職腫
ms4 a“ measured m mlJ r∝ Ognlim md

ed costtO sell The cOmpany havc bccn valul電

器電#Ъお電l:1織lyw漱譜里TTttCCWihmS4 Mmttcmclltddndpeぬ
m

l膳辮署鍬c:l態:脚iぷ温
mめにわquan譜 糧滉:隠酵躙 即鳥腑?肥

議璽蝋織職耽驀網搬盤黛'総脚Ψle胤酬棚
morc will bc inadmissible Wc have found that

the company savc made cash payτ ncllts tO sevcral employecs evcry mollth thatis Over Tk 15,000

3 Tllc cOmpany havc nOt paid its wPPF cOntllbution fOr thc ycar 2018-2019 tlrOugh itsヽ
vPPF tlllst

This is a violation of the Bangiadesh Labour Act 2006 section 234,SubsectiOn 2 Undcr thc act,the

company is supposed tO pay2 witllin 9 1nine)mOnt朧 ofthe close ofcvery yeaち ive percmt(5%)。 fthe
proi Ofthe prcviOus ycar at the propOrtion of8010:10 to respcctivcly thc Pani輌

“

107 Fund,Welfare
Fund and lVorkers welfarc Foulldaton Fulld cstablished under scctlon 14 of thc Bangladcsh LvOrkers

wclfarc Foulldation Act,2006

We conducted Our audt h accOrdancc wih ln“ mttbnd Standards On Auditing(IsAs)Our
responsibilities tlndcr those standards arc hrlher described h the Atlditorゞ

Respollsibilities fOr thc

ll‰∬∬Ъl際1鳶鍬器:臓 淵T鍵肥∫臨‖lA出認曹8:さ。FⅧT盤

絆里」:懲£棚雀讐Ⅷ譲1品蹴 ま硝ttth“
皿mcd。ぼ。■∝品た滅“り。面Ы轟∝ve that the a■dit evidence we have obtauled is

sufEciellt and approp`ate to provide a basis fOr Our qualifled opinioll
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor,s Report Thereon
Management is rcsponsible for the 2020 Annual Report. The Annual Riport comprises ofthe Director,s
Report, corporate Governance compliance Report ind Management Discussion and Aaarysis.

our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit ofthe consolidated and the separate financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, considei whether the other information ir;;;;;ili
inconsistent with the consolidated and the sepamte financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appea$ to be materially misstated. If, based on the work *. t uu, i"rfo_.0, *.conclude that there is a materiar misstatement of this other information, *" ,," 

"qumi 
a ,.poiirru,

fact. We have nothing to report in this regard

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were ofmost significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the cunent period. These niatters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whore, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do noiprovide a separate opinion on these matters. In addition to tie matter a.r.rit.J.-ti" g;" i",
Qualified opinion section we did not determine any additional matters described belo* t" b" k.t ;;i
mattem to be communicated in oul report.

R€sporsibilities ofManagemeDt and Those Charged with Governatrce for the Finatrcial Statemetrts
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial sta;ents in
accordance with IFRSs' and for such intemar corhor as management determir., 

" 
,"..r*.y'io .nutii

the preparation offinanoial statem€nts that are free from mater]al misstatement, whether due to fraud or
effoa

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company,s ability to
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, mattem related to going.on".. 

"rO 
rrrgih.

going concem basis of accounting unless minagement either intentls to iquiiate th. C",;r;y ;, i;
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for oveneeing the company,s financial reporting
prccess.

Auditorrs Responsibilities for the Audit 0flhe Financial Statements

our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free ftom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor, and to issue an auditor,s ,.p*;;;
includes our opinion. Reasonable 

.assurance 
is a high Iever of assuance, but is not a guarantee that an

audit conducted in accordance with ISAS will always detect a mat€riar misstatemeni *r,., it ."iri,.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or e,or and are considered material if, individuany or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influenc€ the economic decisions ofur.r, tuk", o, th.
basis ofthese financial stat€ments
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As part Of an audit in accOrdance with lsAs,we cxercise professiOnal judgmcnt and maintain

professiOnal skeptlcism throughout the auditヽλ′e alsO:

#Identtt and asscss thc‖ sks Ofmaterlal mヽ statcment Ofthc inandJ statemcnts,wllcther dlle tO fraud

∬鵡!辮靱 、端器i蝸岬盤鶴総:常:T∬憲盤躍71思』
蹴認胃翻糧柵1鳳:肥篤隠鰍器」淵:なthttllnw面

dη

鮒繕l欄撒廃欄選》常TWl凛ま出l趙憮
&驚瞭i肌1脚艦露謝磁l鯖:出亀緊評

S・d md.e КttOmЫぃぃs Of¨∞耐hg

I脚Ψ譜蔦i棚憲:ξttL滉1喘:譜:lなビi∬計ヽ記乳滞議鵬
S穐

脂l:雌1緊蹴
I』:‖:∬譜1ll猟濡∬:rtti11:‖ ittI:ll視

・
激、

島鵬『 8‖熙 嶽皿 1:ⅧT品:
HOwevct httlre cvcnts or cOnditiOns may causc tllc cOmpany tO ccase to cOntinuc as a gOing cOncem

# Evaluatc thc Ovcrall prescntatiOn, strtlcture and cOntcnt Of thc cOmpany' 
■nancial statcments,

hchang thc dscbsms,and whahcr ttc inandJ statcmcms 
Кp“scm the underlvlng transaciOns

and cvellts in a mallllcr that achievcs iair prescnta10n

棚誌鱗雌椰灘蟄燃Ftta鵠
置

r棚
謂駅場ittt胤脚1

轟星:l器羊:曽:織:1:|∬譜i驚4奮∬‖&lli∬tギ
lIIi:tiII:暑

習11棚:::|‖

‖:11麟ユi鞣‖
tmγ “̈。naЫy be■ 0彎hЮ b∽rOn Ш

騨∬L躙:l器皿¶悧淵肥滉織認1∴胤誦躙調瀾撃庸盤∫鱚 胤
thc key audt matters we desclbc thesc matte、 ln our audtors repo“ uJess hw or rctthiOll

燃蟹‖謹糖識善ぶic撒熙聾i椰1聯量締椰
i∬
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Repora on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the companies Act 1994 and the securities and Exchange Rules 19g7, we also
report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best ofour knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes ofour audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far
as it appeared from our examination ofthese books;

c) the statemetrts of financial position and statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
dealt with by the report are in agrcement with the books ofaccounts and retums; and

d) the expenditure incured was for the purposes ofthe Company's/Company,s business.

Date: 29 October 2020
Place: Dhaka

1.脩

C h ar t e red Ac cou n t a n ts.
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FINE F00DS LIPIITED
Statement ofFinancial Posi●on

As At 30 June 2020

Particulars Notes Figures in Taka
30.06.2020

ASSETS
NON‐ CURRENT ASSETS
Propeゥ plant and equipment

腱 gllt ofuse Assct
俎 vance for Land Purchascs
CapitaI Stock

CURRENT ASSETS
Invelltories

Trade Reccivables

灘讐凛拙織厭l

Total ASSETS

EQUITYAND LIABILTIES
SIIARE HOLDER EQUITΥ
Sharc Capital

ReseⅣ c fOr Bond
Retaincd Earning

CURRENT LIABILTIES

協出:iCS f°

r Expenscs

騰Л譜掲

`響

J∞ °nd宙
“

nの

概:よ73瓢le

NON‐CURRENT LIABILTIES

Fine Foods Linllited

Ｘｎ

３
節
４
５

６

７

８

９

Figures in Taka
30.06.2019

83,475,294

4,000,000
10,478,734

157,919,698

13
14
15

16
17
18

7,614,846

562,975
1,272,419
1,043,587
1,431,468
1,939,110
1

952,296

132,110
820.186

774,586

77

159,835,683

０

１

つ
４

5,704,534

585,138
1,125,147
653,487

1,301,652
1,939,110

1

Ь:露鑑峨tふヨ顎盤A“α
 ttnC凄

1

TOTtt EQUITYAND LIABILITIES 159,835,683          157,919,698

TlleallllT"t° 49fom血 建

dheseFInallClalstat… 解

Director         Managing Director          chairman

As per ollr rcpOrt almexed

⊆ :

Date: 29 October 2020
Place: Dhaka

G.KIBRIA&Cd
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Tumover
Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit

Operating Expenses:

Expenses

Operating Profi t/(Loss)
Other Income
Net Profrt before Tax

Retained Earning/(Loss)transfered to
Financial Position

Basic Earning Per Shale(Anlllalizcd)24

Date:29 0ctober 2020

Piacc:Dhaka

FINE FOODS LIMITX,D
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2020

Particulars Notes Figures in Taka
30.06.2020

3,646,796

3,646,796

Figures in Taka

3,745,297

3,745,297

3,919,417

０

１

２

２

訃 訃
つ
４

つ
´

・ ∝お
器躙 誂Sf°

fNo PЮttbcお“Tax)

ProvissiOn fOr Tax                16

(SRO‐ 255/La"プIncOmc Tax772015)

Deffered Tax
Net Profit(Loss) after Tax

Retained eaming brought forward

19   

“

5,600)

2,622,747

3.757.141

6,379,888

0.188

3,919,417

(195,971)
3,723,446

o22,345)

(48,800)

3,452,302

3.099.623

6,551,925

0.247

The annexed notes I to 49 form an integral part ofthsse Financial Statements

邁

As per our report annexed

Charlered Accountants

2,940,748

4.687

2,945,435

(147,272)
2,798,163

(129,816)

Page # 36



Fine Foods Lilnited

FINE F00DS LIⅣⅡTED
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2020

Particulars I lFigures in Taka

30.06.2020

Cash Flow from Operating Activities: (4fS,089)

63,208,365

(63,626,454)

Figures in Taka

30.06.2019

(1,514,813)

50,166,279

(51,623,302)

(57,790)

Cash Flow from Financing Activities:   (1,139■ 9っ

DM“nd Paymei       ぃ 3%39つ

Net Cash ln■ow/(Out■OW)            442,514

Cash Collection from Tumover & others

Payment for Production Materials

Tax Pal.rnent

Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Advance for land adjusted

Cattle

Datc:29 0ctobcr 2020

Place:Dhaka

盪 巫

Opening Cash & Bank Balances 951,995

Closing Cash & Bank Balances 1,394,509 951,995

Net Operating Cash Flows

Per Share (NOCFPS) (0.030) (0.108)

邁
Managing Director

91,837

860,158
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Director

FINE F00DS LI～ 1lTED
Statement oF Changes in Eqlliけ

For the year ended 30 June 2020

FINE F00DS LIMITED
Statement oF Cllanges in Eqlliけ

For the year ended 30 June 2019

Datc:29 0ctober 2020

Placc:Dhaka

Particulars Share Cspital Reserved lbr
lnvestment of
Covt. Bond

Rctained
E:rrnlng(Los!)

Total A‐ ountin Taka

Balance as on 01.0?.2019

Net profit/(Loss) this year

Less : Dividend

Add : Inc.Capital by Bonus Sharc

139,739,180 5,149`73 6,551,925

2,622,747

(2,794,78o

151,440,578

2,622,747

(2,794,784)

Atthe end OFthe year 30 06 2020 139,73■ 180 5,149.473
`,79,888

151,268,541

Particulars Sh.r€ C0pltat Reserved for

C,nl,t. BDnd

Retaincd
Earning/(Irss)

Total Amountill Tab

Bala[ce as on 01.07.2018

Net profir(Loss) this ycar

Less : Dividend

Add : ltrc.Capital by Bonus Share

135,669,110

4,070,070

5,149,4,3 7,169`,3

3,452,302

(4,070,070)

14■988,276

3´ 52・302

“

,070,70)

4,070,070

Atthe end ofthe year 30 06 2019 139,39,180 5,149,473 6,551,925 151,440,578
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FINE F00DS LIMITED
HttP艦

1滝置楓‰認1犠紀洗?'

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 TH JUNE 2020

1.   Signirlcant Ac● ollnting Policies and Relevant lnformatioll
l.l  Dolnicile,Legal Form and COuntry oflncorporatiOn:

髪職螢:獄∫鷲lltti薔鄭櫻蛇勝肝命器ti織1認mtt「鷹
ingcd as Finc Foods Limitcd and cOnvcrted to Public

Limitcd COmpany undcr tllc oOmpanics Act 1994 as pcr spccial rcsolution datcd 25th March 2000 and a

ccriflcd cOpy of said spccial rcs。 lutiOn、vas obtaincd f10nl thc Rcgistr"Of Joint StOck companics&Firms
I)haka C0 24th Augllst, 2000 Thc cOnlpany's shalc has bccn listcd 、vitll Dhaka and chittagong Stock
Exchangc

1 2 Address of Registered Ofrlce and Principal Place of Busillcss:

Thc principal placc Ofbusincss is Ncwm¨ kct City COnnplcx(lCVCl-6),44/1 Rahim Squrc,Ncwmarkct,Dhaka
1205 md thc addlcss orits Rcgistcrcd Offlcc is at V111:Mondolvog PO:Manikldlali,Ps:Itatiadi,Dist:

Kishorcgon」 3″O Prqccts Ofthc COmpany are sittlatcd at Vill:lNIondOivog PO:Manikkhali,Ps:Katiadl,Dist
KishorcgOnJ and V111:Macl■ hcra(Khailapuri)PO:Chandp叫 PS:Tarakandd,Dist Mymcnsingh

l.3 PHncipal Activities and Nature OF OperatiOns:

The main aじ tvitics ofthc company arc as Follo、 vs:

譲憶盤:轟鴨驚盤:譜塩t為瑞盤[TT'ing酬
hg rOЙn3 pЮdu“On Of itt m酬 &酬 ,

,cal and foreign markct,Cattlc Fanning,Plan● tiOns Of
good qualiサ timbcr trccs

2 00 Basis of Preparttt10n of Financial Statements

2 01 Statement of cOmpliance

鵬灘響騨 書驚猟彎露褥拙罵i酢∬経職i録櫛
ぽξFil脳琴癬群識

=I肝

贅ぶ盟:憲盤l静::蹴il■ξ:)]Iドattlt;¶出∬器鍛:需餓

靱 鷲鸞羅靱 癬轍鶴鯉熙
notc disclosules
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2.02 Regulatory Compliances

As required by the company, the management compties with the fo[owing major legat provisions
in addition to the companies Aot r 994 antt other applicablc raws an<t regu'iatio-ns: " ^

The Income Tax Ordinance 1984;
The Income Tax Rules 1984;
The Value Added Tax Act t99l;
The Value Added Tax Rules 1991;
The Customs Act, 1969;
Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006;
The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969;
The Securities and Exchange Rules, l9g7; and
Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993.

2,03 Structure, content and presentation of financial statements
Accordi,g to the I.temationil Accounting Standards 0aiy-1 u. adoptecl by ICAB as IAS-I
"Presentation of Financial statements,, thi complete set oi financial' statements incftes-ih"followiug components.

i. Statemelt of financial position as at 30 June 2020:
ii. 

-Statement 
of profit or loss and otber comprehensive income for the,oro.

I螂糞留発難艇螺]軸輌覆凝樵』彗斃肛Юh“
"節

監燎患蒸 1:電inttV:f)靱哩 :nぬ
eL"“CJ。はbぶs me"お

“,do n∝ はc

b∝n cO面まemy tthcd by mecompmy and鯖躍糧認詣httT置督温賢
have

慧f∬lC常器l¶l鑑lrlil糧ュF肝:蠍t∬Tn3ぷP'識
CLT:臨

柵 硫
ncarcst Taka

i儀 諄 壁 き さ∬ 鷲 贔 il蹴
R驚酬

tざ
露 酬 織 d「∝動 ¨ J

:織 :酬 攣
…

S beleCt“ md印 Ⅲ
…

屯 血■ mt鑢 縫

“

ms ttd cvellts¨

2.07 Accoullting Period:
Accounting period ofthc cOmpany under auditis from Jily 01,2019 tO Jllne 30,2020■

nancialycar

financial year 30 June
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2.08 Use of estimates in preparation ofthe financial statements:lhe preparation of financial slatemenls in conformity with generally acceoted accounrinsprinciples requires the _management to make estimates *a ".."rirli-"r-',t;i;;i;d;;il;iamounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financiat statemints. Actual results -"t'Jifi;t'rom those cstimatcs

2.09 Charge in Accounting policies:
There has been no change in accounting policies. All policies applied were consistent with thepractices of the prcvious pcriod.

2.10 Statement ofcompliance with Iocal lalvs:
The financial statements have.-been 

_ 

prepared in complianoe with the companies Act, 1994,Securitics & Exchangc Rule 1987, anrt other rclcvant loc^al laws as applicable. '

2,ll Income Tax:
Provision tbr Tax for the year provitled as per Income Tax Onlinance 19g4.

2.12 Revenue Recognition:

In^ compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15: the company recognizes revenue rvhen conrrolof .he goods or services has been lransferred to the customer Jno tr,Jp"rro.-oir"; dig;;^il;been completed. I{evenue is measured at the fair value of the amount oiconsiderati", ;;iri"h;;Company expects to be entitled to, incfi,rting 
"ariable 

consiAeiatlon, f any, io tf* ".,.ri ,fr.l'i'i,highly probable that a significant reversal wiil not occur
Nel Revenue refllects the Company,s sale of goods less returns and discounts. Revenue isr-ecognized at the point of delivery measured. at-fair value or the considerati., ,*"ir"a, 

""i "idiscounts. IFRS^ l5 requires Companies to determine variabie tactors such as sales retums whencalculating the fair value of the co'sicleration to be received. The mag.itude uoa qu*tity or.ur""returns as a percentage of sales has,been historically very low. As a risult, the C";"p"ry G;;;;make a sales return alrowance at the end of the year. it 
" 

co*pury does horvever monitor theactivily 
.of sales r€tums .during the year and rhe 

"behavior J"rrto-".. to determine if a salesretum allowaltce is required. As of June 30 ZO2O, no sales refl*n allowance *". a;;;J;;;required

2.13 Recognition otTangible Fixed Assets:
These are capitalized at cost of acquisition rnd subsequently stated at cost less accumulateddepreciation in compliance with the bcnchmark trearment oi faS f O f". ,pr"p"rbt p;;;,;;
Equipmcnt". Thc cosl of acqrrisition of an assct .o-p.ir", ii, ft,r.t "s" 

p.i.. u,i,r oit,..'air*.iiialtributable cosr ol'brinBirrg rhe asscrs to irs inrended use ini.iuiiu" or,ni"ari il-,ch;;';;*. ;inon-refundable taxes ln respect of major projects involving construction, ..rot"a [."iop.ruti*rIexperses forn part of the value of asseis iapitalized. El^p"nr". as capitalized also includedapplicable "Borrowing costs" in compliance *,itt tt 
" 

proulJiors of the iompanie.'A;t'i6;;IAS 23.

2.14 Fixed Assets:
written down value,6ook varue is arrived at after deduction ofaccumurate depreciation fiom cost.
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2.I5 Depreciation:
No depreciation is charged on Land & Land development and pond Excavation. Depreciation is
charged on all other fixed assets using Reducing Balance Method. The rates at which Ae assers are
depreciated per annum depend on the nature and estimated life of the each asset and are as given
below:
The annual depreciation rates applicable to the principal categories ofassets are:

Particulars

I)anr, f)yke, Appr. Road
Civil Construction
Machinery
Office Decoration
Motor Vehicles
Other Assets

Percentage

7 _5v,t

t5,yo

20%
l5Yo

2,16 Depreciation Charge:
Depreciation chiuged as a separate account head to give correct disclosure and effected on cost of
good sold but did not provide as any interest cxpenses since there.

2.17 Property, Plant & Equipment:
Property, Plant & Equipment are stated a1 cost less accumulated depreciation in accordance withBAS 16 "Property, Plant &Equipment". Cost represents cost of acquisition or construction and
includes purchase price and other directry atkibutabre cost, of bringing the assets to working
conditi.ns lor its intended to use, but do not include any capitalized bo.ro*irg .o.t. No depreciati.n
is charged on land and land development. Depreciation on aI other fixed assets u." 

"o*prt"d rring
thc reducing balance mcthod in amounts sttffioisnt to write off deprcciablc assets ovcr their estimated
ruseful life' Expediture for maintsnance and repairs are 

"rp"n."i; major repraceme,ts, rcnewals andbetterments are capitalized. The cost and accumulated depreciation of depreciable assets retired orottlerwise disposed of are eriminated from the assets and accumurated depreciation, und uny guin o,
loss on such disposal is reflected in operations for the year.

2,18 Yaluation of Inventories:
The management has valued the inventories as mentioned in the subsequent paragraphs.

fi'isheries: All the fishes except those kept and reared for breeding are tisted in the inventory asTrading Stock of fishcries.

AII these Tradi,g Stocks of fisheries have been valued at rower of cost and
values as per the; management's best estimate considering various market
demand and supply and the choices ofcustomers.

estimated net realized
factors [ike, volatility,
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2.19 Cash and Cash cquivalcnts:
It includes cash in ha,,d and banks deposits, whioh were held anri available for use by the company
without any restriction, and there rvas insignificant risk of changes in value of these current assets.
The company is doi,g business mainly in cash only because there is no approved branch of any
Banks availablc within safe distancc of the Farm,s location.

2.20 Cash Flow Statement:
Cash Flow Statement is prepared principally in accordance with IAS 7.,,Cash Flow Statement,,and.
the cash flow from the operating activities have been preselted under direct method as prescribed by
the Securities and Exohange Rules 1987. In addition the manag€mcnt diselosed indirect metho<l
under IAS-7 statement ofcash flows from audit activities as per circular no. clause No. 5 (2) (e) of
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/zoo6-r59/z0}r1ldmin/8r, dated: 20 June 2018: Reconciliation ofNet operating cash flow untler Indirect Method.

2.21 Current and Non-current Assets and Liabilities:
An item of amount expected to be received or settled within date ol 12 months ofthe Balance Sheet
are treated as current assets / Liabilities. Any other Assets or Liabilities do not fall under current
assets,/ liabilities and have been treated as non -current a.ssets / liabilities.

2.22 Employees Benefit cost:
The company has not operated any contributory provicent Funcl and gratuity plan for their
employees.

2.23 Comparative Figures:
Figures relating to the previous years included in this report have been rearranged, wherever
considered necessary to make thom comparable with those ofihe curent year.
2.24 Earnings Per Share (EpS):
The company calculates Earning per Share (EpS) in accordance with IAS 33,,. Earning per share,,rvhich has been shown on the face of Income Statement and the computation of Eps is stated in Note
23.

2.25 Basic Earnings:
This represents earnings for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there rvas lro
preference dividend, monitory i.terest or extra ordinary items, the net profit after ta-\ for the year has
been considered as firlly attributable to the ord.inary shareholders.

2.26 Weighted Average Number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year:
This represents the ilumber of ordinary shares outstanding at the begi;illg of the year prus thenumber of ordinary shares issued during the year multiplied by a time weighting fu"io.. Th" ti*"weighting tbctor is the number of tlays the specific sha."s :re outstanding o, u p.oririo, of the total
number ofdays in the period.
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2.27 Basic Earnings Per Share:
This has been calc.lated by dividing the basic weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the year.

2,28 Diluted Earnings Per Share:
No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the year, as there was no scope for dilution during the
year under review.

2.29 Financial lnstruments and Derivatives:
The primary financial instruments canied at the balance sheet date and their related disclosures have
been stated in note 25 in accoldance with provision of IAS 32" Financial Instnunents Disclosure and
Presentation. "The Company is not a parfy to any derivative contract (Financial Instruments) at the
balance sheet date, such as forward exchange contracts, currency swap agreement or interest rate
option oontract to hedge currency exposure related to import ofraw material and others denominated
in foreign currency.

2,30 Employee Benetif Schemes:
The Company has no Employee Benefit Schernes like provident fund and gratuity fund.

2.31 Workers Profit Participation Fund:
The company has made provision for Workers Profit Participation Fund. The legal formalities like
trusty board was not completcd by the year end 30th June 2020, however thc workers prof.it
Participation Fund have been registered before the distribution ofthe Financial statements.
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3.00 Prop€rt} Plrtrt ard Equipment
Unit-l ( Kishoresanj)
I,3nd & Lrnd Delelopment
Rord & CoDsI.uction

Boudary Dam,D),keApproach Road ctc.
Civil Construction

Machinery

Ofice Decoration

Microbus

Sub Total (A)
Uni.-2 ( Mlmcnsinsh)
Land & Land DeYclopmcnt
Pond Excavation

CivilConslruction
tr achinery

Fishery Harchery

Sub Total (B)
Crand'Ibtal

9,113573

3,062.540

26.898,649

6.363,785

2,855,999

261,136

84,211

23,039

48,696,818

9,113、 573

3,062.540

26,898,649

6.698,721

3,08フ,566

307.2:9

99,072

28,799

49■ 36,004

13.200,000

3,413,210

232,589

242709

44,180

2,274,003

13,200,000

3,413,210

251.448

285,540

51,976

2,458,382

19,406.691

68.103510
19,660● 56

―

Thc dctails ofthe Propcrt): Planl & Equipnrcnt fus becn shown ir (Aonexurc-A).

4.00 Adwnce for Land
Opening Balance
Lessi DrLring rhe year
Total T!ka:

4,000,000 8,000,000

―

喪
The advuce for hnd w'as giver to a grcup ofland owner. for ac{tunirg lhe s.me for expansioo ofprojeot. But aner ialking the
advance the Land owrcrs were lound relucianl 10 execute the contmct. Firalty a regoiiation was made and the t^ard os,nels would
refu'd the mono) ir phases. Meaowhile the Land owner refurd rK. 20.00 Lacs as on 27.10.2019 and subs€quenlry TK. 20.00 Lac
rcalizcd on 1S.t0.2020.

500C.lpital StOck

Cattlc(Noic,1)

Plantation(Note S 2)

OpeDinS Balance
Add: During thc year
Less: Disposal
Tolal T!ka

5.02 Plrntution
it represenls the HistoricalCost ofplanrat;on of djlierent trees mnde in
the year 1997 in rhe project sire aDd the break up of the same are as undori
Mehagani rfecs(1652 Pcs,

011er Trees

岬 叩

蠅 躙
5.01 Cattle
The fleet ofCattle coDsist of92 Nos. Cows , OxeD, Bu|s, Coilers elc. of
different size. The above represents the cost ofCaxte and made up as unde.i

7,433,461

7,433,461

5,040,111

4,756,850

7,433,461
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30062020 30062019

6.00loveDtories :

Unit -l Kishoregonj

Unit -2 Mymensingh
60,661.352

7

43,088,302

平

―Uuit -l Icshoregoni

Closing Raw Mate■ als

Tot81

Unit -2luymensinglr

Total

7.00 Trade Receivables
'l he 0bov€ amount represent the .eceivabte againsl crcdi sales
KlshoregRIll

4ヽF Almllddin Miah,Sararcha,3・■Jlpuヽ KヽhoreganJ

MO Sifa m I劇an,路 latl、 Kishorega〕

Mi KallruL Kisho“ o側

Mi Sunon,Mallikkhali

Mi nikul,Bhairob
Mi Habibllr R“ man,Kat● di,KishoregonJ

M■ Kai山 ,Balitp ll KishoregOnJ

M■ 1lasan,Maniktllalt Kも loreg。 11

Sub TO(al

Page#46

4,6,8,530

`0,661,S2

6,532,500

43,088● 02

11,146,417

Psrticulars Q● (KG) Rate(T00 Anlount(Tk)
Telap道

Rui

Katla

Mregal

CoЛ ]monぐ arp

Panggas

Othes

Fi:lgerling

Total rlsh

'9,530
26,S30

22,350

23,520

33.6511

52,360

22,530

７５。Ｏ
ｍ
ｍ
脚
７２。０
６４００
ｍ

S,964,750

3,183,600

2,570,250

1,834,560

2,422,800

3,351,040

1,464,450

35,191,372

SS,982,822

6,202,446

2,244,542

1,765,847

1,443,460

1,`51,500

2,878,588

1,226.425

Particulars Q,(KCl Rrte (Ton) Anount(Tk)
τOlapia

Rui

Kェla

Mrcgal

Common Carp

Pangas

Othef

Fingefting

Total ish

Closing Raw、 (atcrials

ぃ
ぃ
ぃ
剛
“
８，７８螂

枷
枷
蜘
帥
脚
ｍ
枷

|,1'3,550

903,600

750,950

725,900

556,500

5,0,700

245,280

2,576,437

7,522,917

2,092,548

1,006,201

809,938

784,836

625,881

946,522

288,347

9,770,385

Below 45 days

Above 30 days

ヽヽ th in 30 to 60 days

With in 45 to 60 d3ys

Be ow 60 days

′ヽbt● vc 30 tlays

306326
354,963

274,665

440,9ol

171 738

274,637

388,843

427,720

487,460

535,246

535,628

673,436
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Mymensingll

Mi Alimuddin Mぬ h.Sattrtha,Bttitpu二 Kヽhoregan
Md JueL Meccheは ,ヽ4ynlensinsh

Mi Hasem,DayarampuLヽ 4ynensingh

Mi Rokon,Mymenslllgi〕

M[Hareろ KashigOnJ、 Mン mcnsingト

Mi Hablu,Moza lardi,Myncnsingh

Sllb Total

Total

Receivabic are cOnsittered 800dS ald subsequently reanzed

8 00 Advance and Prepaylnents

Advance against O“ cc Rent

Scetttv Doposit to Palli,Diψ t■

Seevity DepOsit To BRTA

Scctrl,DepOsI TO CDBL
Advancc tOr Feed and llngcrlin8 Purch“ e

900 Csh&Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand Hcad Ofrec

Cash in lland FacO,

Cash at bank

E“tem Bank Ltd CA″C No 01021060008420
Premiar Bank CA 016()11100000118

Prenliaf Bank SD 01601310000022

To● :肇 ka

10 00 Shar C8pital

Authorヽ cd Caplol

100,000.000。 rdinary sl〕 aК ,OFTk 10′ ‐cacll

lssued,Subscribed a:ld Paid‐ llp:

1、 39,73,9 1 8 0rdirla,shares o「 Tk 10′‐each fuliy paid tlp

Total

Sunmansed list oF Sharcholders as on 30 06 2020 or the basis oF sharc holdings:

336、 785

S.680

58,345

194,697

300● 2020       30062019

1,362,000     _」,6200¨

849,187

450.837

5,680

19,992

―

    ・
,υ ′υ,U″

秤 I・000000・ 000

135,669,110139,739、 180

4,0,0,070

139.73,,180 :39,739,180

―
Share Holding Rsnge Share l101der′ 20 Share nOlder′ 19 ShaFe ⅡO:der′ 20 Share ⅡO】der′ 19

001‐ 500 768 986 236,370 226747
5()1-5000 1761 4111,348 5,929,962

5001-10000 ,2 97 473.400 710.216

10001‐25000 1,035,060 903,256

25001-50000 フll 380`,400 2526588
50001-99999,9 4,311,340 3,677.149

Total 280, 4288 13,973,918 13,973,918

O, the basis ofshare holde.s :

Share Holding Range Holding % 20 Holdirg o/o 19 No oF SllaК ′20 N00F Shore′ 19

(leneralPublic 8539 ,4,| 11,932,841 13.265,233

953 1.331,128

Sporsor's (Domesljc) 709,,49 70,,949
Totel 10000 13,973,918 13,973,918
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1r.00 Rcserve for Bond
Openins Balance
Add During the y€ar

12.00 Retained Earning / (Loss)
Opening Bal nc€

Less: Dividend for the year 2018,2019

Add. During rhe i'€ar
Traslerfcred to Balance Sheer

13.00 Liabilities for Expenses
Salary & wages
Listirtr Foc

CDBL
P.ofess ional Fees

1.r.00 lvorkcrs l,rofi t I'arttuip$fion rund (WppF)
Opening Balance
Addr Durirs the year (5% of Ner profir)

15.00 Tax pryltble (deduction on dividend)
This represeBas the amount deductior as advance t&( on djvidend. The amount srill in com
Opening Balance
Arld: During the year

L€ss : Payment during the year

16.00 Provision for Tax
Opcnillg Balance

Add: current rax (Nole 16.01)
Less: Paid Durins thc Year

16,01Currenl Tax for the Year
h\e. Profit belbre lax
Less: Ilrvision for Wl,l,l'

Fnsl Tk 1000000 ofTk.28,08,038 x 0%
2rd Tk, 1000000 ofTk.28,08,038 x 5%
Resl Tk. 8,08,038 ofTk.28,08,018 x l0%
Total Current Tax for th€ Year

17,00 Trrde Payabte
Opcning BalaDcc
Add. During the year

18.00 Dividend Pqyoble
Opening Balance
Add: During the year

Lessi DividendTar
Ner Payable
Less: Payment duri.g the year

19,00 Deffere{l Tax Liability
Opening Balance
Add: During the year

30062020 3●002∝ 9

5,149,473

5149,4,3

100、 00()

100,000

100,000

725,786

1嘲躙
"7%8塁

塁  平

1,2η●19  _

Ψ:1囲
■43t468  _

1

129,816

1,939,110

1,939,110

100,000

2,894,784

2,504.684

1●65,287

771586

820,186 _

Vira101ly Jlec is nO ten11,o叫 OilleFnce beい″een the writtcn dO■ ln value oFtⅨ  base sscsts&he accOul〕

“

ng base b∝ 田郎c the ta
asscsmcnt ofthe conipany asscss“ as pef(SR0 255几 a、″lncOnle T・IV2015)
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30062019

20.00 Turnovcr

Unit -l Kishoresonj

Unit -2 Mymeosingh
31,920,583

17989,782

53,887,689

32、 167.831

28、 150.403

45,109,074

60,475.233 _

Unit -1 Kishoregonj

Ilyirersingh

21.00 Cosr ofGoods Sotd

Unil -t Kishoresoni

Unii -2 Mymensing

Unit -l Kishoftgori
Cost of Raw Marerials
Cost of Iiingerling Purchased
Wagcs & Salary
W & S of Indire.t Labour
MediciDe and pcslicide
fer!ilizer
Carriage inward
Fuel & Lrbr;c.rts
Pond Itepair
Dcprc€ialion (.{nncxrlle-A)

Add: Openirg Slock / Inventories
Less: Closing Stock / lnvenaories
Cost of Cood Sold

26,889,620

8.450250

830,400

240,340

61,397

92,S35

76,847

135,926

37,416,802

36.555,802

19,205,574

6,689コ 15

830,400

245,195

62650
94,730

78,415

138,700

361,270

28,394.940

36,311,266

17,89,782   28,150,403

Q● (KC) Rate(TOn) A‐ount(Tk)
Telapia

Rui

Katla

Mrc8al

CornmOn Carp

Pang88S

Otlleバ

Fingellillg

Total

Unit,Mvnle=

58,160

12.130

14,157

:5,836

12,339

34,180

“

題

，
７８

７

″

“

８７

，

２６

紗

８３

％

5.099,295

1,611,986

1,794,764

1,421,097

1.026867

2,598,592

18,367,982

31,920,583

5,847,293

1,182,630

1455,643

1,241794

812,860

2,608,926

Parti(ulars QtV(KC) R』 te(TOn) A■ount(Tに )
101apia

Rtli

Ka"a

MEgal

Com■10n Cap
pangas

Othcrs

Fingcrling

TOtal

565S2

10.091

9822

10,419

9982

27,623

5,199

％

７９

３‐

脚

調

“

８５

“

”

”

％

０

％

８４

4,821,580

1,329,88,

1.250,420

1.008、 677

826,332

2,123,045

441,134

!0,755,573

28,554,650

3,S40,703

1,281,823

1,096,964

,15644

687,495

1,978,077

256.366

10,548,887
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3●062020   30062019

Cost ofRrw Materirls
Opening Balance

Raw Malerials Purchascdduirg the ye3r

Raw Malerials available for llse

Less: Closing Stock

Raw Matorials usedduring tlrc year

Unit -2 MymeDslngh
Cosr ofRaw Materials
Cost ol Finger,ing Pu-rchased

Wages & Sala4.l

W & S of Indircct Labour
Medicinc ard peslicide

Eefiilizet
Carriagc inwxd
Fuel & Lubricaots
Pond Repair
Depreciation (Amexure-A)
Tolnl
Addr Opening Stock r'Ioventories
Less : Closing Stocklnventori€s
Cost ot Goods sold

Cost of Raw Materi:rls
Opening Balancc
Raw Malerials Pu.chse{l During rhe year
Raiv Materials available for Use
Less: Closirg Srock
R.1w Materiils Used Duing The Year

22.00 Admioistrative, Selling 8nd Distributions Expenses
Salary and Benefils
tsonrl"s

Dop.icialion Expense-Right to Use Assel
Firan ialExpcnse-Rigirt to Usc Assei
Prinring & Stationery
Board Meeting Expeoses

Conveyance
Edenainmeot
Repair & Maintenance
Medical Expenses

CarMainteninc€
Professiooal & Odrers Fees

Prper & Periodicals
Miscellarcous Expenscs
Telephone & Mobile Bill
Cost of packifl g marerials
Car.iage oulward
AGM Experses
CDBL
Listing f'ee
Bark Chargo aod C'omrnission
Tolrt Taka

6.532,500

25035650

31.568 150

4,678530

2c889,620

AmoMt (Tk.)

5,986,S40

19751534

25,738,074

6,532.500

19,205,574

5,426.500

l

3,852.600

639,600

228,13,

53,376

56,311

101,812

110,662

4.837,755

639,600

232795

54465

57,460

103,8,0

112,920

204300

tl1 800

126,656

22,798

105,904

80,850

130,000

43,022

37,17i

91,895

46,006

49,822

250,000

4,749

54,780

57,4,フ

'7,,541582,997

262,070

58,417

,6,158

3,646,796

670800
55,900

144,000

108,065

82,500

130,000

43,900

37,930

,3,770

46,945

50、 900

250,000

4,846

74,25
58,650

795,450

594,895

265,350

113,404

119,786

3,745,'7
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23.00 Financial lnstrum€nts ,nd Related Disclosers Under IAS 32" Finatrcial InsErmrnrs: Db(tosurc and prescnt rion,,
Set out below is a year erd ofamoutrt (book values) ofall firancial assets and tiabilities (Fimncial lnsrnrments).

Relaied Partl' Disclos?r
The Companv docs notcngigc in any financialand opcmtional kansdions with relaied partics ofthe company. In addirion rhe Conrpany
did nol pay aoy remuDemlio, 10 the directors.

28.00 Capilal Erpenditure Commitment
There was no Capital Expenditu_re by lhe company.

29.00 Payrnent of Forcign Currcnc,v
Therc was no Foreigr Curency payDreni by the compafly.

30.00 Foreign Erchange Earned
CompsnJr has no Forcign Cunency nrcc'me duing lhe ye3r

31.00 Commission, Brokerage or Dilcounr sgaimt srtes
Conrnrission, Brokerage or Discounr against sales provided the company.

|

Tradc Rcccivablcs
Caih and Cash Equi!alenls

Firancial Liabllitics
Liabilities for Expenses
Net Firancial Assets/(l,iabiliaies)

24.00 Basic Eqrnirs/(Inss) per Share (EPS)
The compulalion ofEPS is given below:
Earning attributablc ro the ordina.y sharehotders (Net profit(Loss) aner Tjx)
Weighted average numbe. of ordina.y shares outsranding duing the year
Basic EPS (Annualized)

25.00 Ner Asset Value (]iAV)
The compulalion of NAV is given below:
Equity to the ordinary shareholdes
Weighled ave.age number of ordirary shares outstanding during the year
NAv (Arnudiz€d)

26.00 Net Oparetirg Cash Flow P€rShare
Thc compulation is above as under:
Ne1 0parcting Cash flow
Weighted ayerage nLmber of ordinary shares outshnding durirg lhe year
Net Opareting Cash trlow Per Sharc (Annuatizcd)

4.562,505

S,957

5,394.039

2,622,747

0188

151,268,541

10825

“

18,089)

゛ 030)

2700C18use No s(2)Kel ofNo● rlcatlon No BSECCMRRCD′ 200,158′ 20VAalllinr8 1.Dnted:20
Reconcillatlon oF Net opera“ 口g casb■ow under llldlcect Method:

Nel profit after lsx
Incr.ase(Decrease) in prov;sion tbr lax
lnc.e3se(De.rease) ir Receivables
Deprcciation
Deprecialjon and Fiflancial cxpcxses ROUA
Renl Paymenl-ROUA
Incr$se{Decrease) io hvenrory
lncrease{Decrease) for WPPF
lrcreasc(Decreasc) for Delincd Tax
I.crease(Deuease) in Trade payble
Ircr.?se/(Decreasc) in liabilities lbr expcnsc
Net Cash Flolv from Operating Activities
Net Operating (ash llow per share

2,622,,47

12,816
2,728,444

8'30,2
149,454

(14400o
(6,968,310)

147,2,2

一

(418,089)
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32,00 Credit Faclllty Not Avallcd

Therc was oo eredif laoility available to rhe company undcr any contmct, but not availed a$ on 3orh June 2020 oiher than

trade credit available in the ordiDary cowse of brBin€ss.

33 S€gmert Repordng

As th€re is singlc business and Beographic segmrnt wilhin rhE compaoy operates as such no segment reporting is fek nqressary

34-00 Attendance Status of Board l\leeting of Directors
During the period fiom 01.07.2019 to 30.06.2020 there were 8 (Eight) Board Me€ting werc held. The atreDdatrce srutus ofall fte
meeting is as tbllows:

Nam€ of Directors Position Mecting Held Attended

Mr. Sujii Ssha Chairmrn 8 8

Mr, Nazrul lslsm $Iatrrging Director & CEO 8 8

MI Md Habibur Rahlllan lndcpeBdcnt Director 8 4

ML Md Alan 3iswas lndcpeBdent Director 8 5

Mr Md lMahbubur Ralllnan lndcpendont Director 8

For Board Meeting, attendanc! fees were not paid to ihe Directors ofthe Company.

35-00Disclosurersperrequir€mcntofschedul€:,PrrtIIoftheCompatryArt.1994
a.I)isclosure is per requirem€[t ofSchedulc XI, Part II, Note 5 of Pere 3
s(i) Edployee Positior for Fine Foods Limlted (As at 3lhh June 2020)

b. Disclorure as per requirem€trt of Sclredule XI, pfft II, prrs 4

b (i) Period ofpayment to Dilecrors is from lst July 2019 ro 30th June 2020

b (ii) The above Directors of the company did not take any beirefit ftom the company other than
the remuneration and festival bonus.

a. Expense reimbursed to the managing agent -Nil

b. Commission or other remuneration payable separately to a managhg agent or his associate -Nil

Salaq, Rangs ( Motrthly) 0価ccr&StalT Total Employee

IIead Olllce Proi$t Projert

Belo$ Tl(. 3-0001 つ 4

AboYe Tk. 3.000/- 6 144
Total 6

Name ofDirectors D€signltioD Remu neration Festlv.l Borus Totrl Palment
Mr Sujit Saha Chailman

MLN閾 ュHslam \'lanaging DirecLo. & CEO

Nfr Md Habibur Rahman Independent Director
、LMd uanBぃ 、 Independent Djrector
イヽ■Md MahbubllT Rallman Independent Director
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c. commission received or receivabte by the managing agent or his associate as selling or buying
agent ofothcr concerns in respect ofcontracts cntered into such concems lvith the company - Nil.

d. The money value of the cootracts for the sale or purchase of goods and materials or supply of
services, entered into by the company with the maoaging agert or his associate druing the finarcial
year- Nill

e. Ary other perquisites or benefit in cash or in kiud stating - Nil

f. Other allowances and commission including g[arantee commission - Nil.

g. Pensjons, stc.-

l) Pensions - Nil
2) Gmtuities - Nil
3) Payment from Provident Fund - Nil
4) Compensation for loss ofofiioe - Nil
5) Consideration in connection with rstirement from ofiice - Nil.

c. Disclosure as per requirement ofSchedule XI, part II, para 7
Details olproducrioo capacilv utilizarion

Licence Capacity
Not meDtioned in

the Licence

Installed

Capacity

ill MT

Actml Production
in MT from lst Jul)

2019 to 30th June

2020 ton/nos

Capact`y

tT●lization fronl

lst July 2019 t0 30tl

June 2020

relaP,a 0 15000 13488 89%
Rui 0 4000 1084 27・ .

Kaua 0 1()07 25%
M.egai 0 23%
Conrnon Carp 0 4000 83%
Patr-sgas 0 7000 ,4%

lingerling 0 30,000.000 27,716,681 92%

d Disclosure us per requiremenl ofschedole XI, part II, pdre 8

i) Raw Mal€riab, Packing M.terieb.trd Capitsl MBchireries

Items Purchase in Taka 3onsumption in
Taka

%oF
Consllmnflon nf

Local Total Iotal purchase

Ralv l4aterials 44,732.433 48,389、 403 108%
Packing MateHaゝ 779,541 779.541 100%
Total 45,511,974 45,511,974
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ii) The Company has not incurred any expeodituro in foreign currenoy for the period from lst July 2019 to 30th
June 2020 on account of royalty, know-how, professional fee, consultaocy fees and interest.
iii) The Company has not eamed ally foreign exchanges for royalty, know-ho$,, professioual fees and
coNultatrcy fees.

36.00 Related Partl Disclosure
The Company does not cngage io any tlnancial and operational transactions with related partios ofthe company.
l,l addition The Company did not pay any remuneration to the directors except disclosed in the note 35 ofthe
lioancial statements.
37,00 SubsequeDt Disclosure of Everts after the Balance Sheet Date - Under IAS l0
Tltere is no no[-adjusti[g post balance sheet evelt of such importance, non disclosure of which would affect the
ability to the users ofthe financial statements to proper cvaluation and decisiofl.

38.00 Details of Lesse Agreementl
Theae is flo lease assets. So no lease agreement was required or signed.

39.00 Disclosure as per requirement of schedule XI, Part - I ( A. I{orizontal Form) of Compa es Act.
1994 Accounts Receivable

F. In rcgard to Smdry dcbtors the following particulars' shall be giveo separately:-

40.00 ( I ) Debt considered good in respect of nhich the company is fully secured :

The debtors occurred in the ordinary course ofbusiness are considered good and secured.

(II) Debt considered good for which the coltrpaoy hold no security other than the debtors personal
securitv
There ii no such debt in this respect as on 30 June'2020.

(IIl) Debt corridered doubtl'ul or bad
The company does not make any provision for doubtful debts as on 30 June 2020, because ofthe fact that
sales/export are being made on regular basis with fixed maturity dates.

(IVJ Debt due by directors or other oflicers of the company
There is no such debt ir this respect as or 30 Jurte 2020.

fv--) Debt due by Common Management-N/A

(VI) The maximum amount due by directors or other officcrs ofthe company
There is no such debt in this r€spect as on 30 June 2020.

41.00 Approval of the Iitrancial siatements:
These llnarrcial statements were authorized for issue il accordanoe with a resolution ofthe compaly's
Board ofDirectors on2'1 Octobet 2020.

42.00 Date of Authorizatior
The Board ofDirectors have authorised these financial statemsnts for public issue o[ 21th Octobet 2O2O

43,00 Proposed Dividend
Io 1he board metting held on 27 October 2020, the nBnagamoll proposed to declare Dividend loz6 Cash for
the year 2019-2020 subject to the approval by the share holders in AGM.

44.00 Internal Control
The following steps have beon taken for implementation ofan effective ihternal control procedure ofthe
Company:
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A strong intemal conkol and compliance division has been formed with a view to establish a well designated
system of irltomal control.
Regular review of intemal audit repof! with vicw to implemeot the suggestion of internal auditors in respect
if intemal control technique.
To establish an effective management system that includes ptaflning, organizing and supervising culture in
the factory as well as at Head O{fice.

45,00 Contingent Liability
There is no aontingent Iiabiliry
46,00 General Comments and Observations

All shares have been fully called and paid up.

Auditor's are paid on ly statutory audit feas.

No foreigtr exchange remitted to the releyant sharcholdels duri[g the period under audit.

No amount of money rvas expended by the company for compensating any membe$ of the Board for special

service.

There was no banl( gual?ntee is$ed by the company on behalfof Directo6.

47.00 Ovents sfter the Balarce Sheet date:
No matedal event occuing aller balance sheet date came to our notice which could be considersd aftet the
valuation mada in thl) financial statoment.

48,00 Financial Risk Management
The company is exposed to risks of varyiog degrees of significance that could affect its atlility to achievo its
stratogic objectives. The main objectives ofthe Company's risk maoagemelrt process are to ensure that risks
are property identified and the capital base is adequate in relatioo to these risks.

The Company is exposed through its operatiorls to the follorving financial risks;
A. lnherent Risk
B. Risk ofCash Trassactions

a) Inherert Risk
The Inherflt dsk is the .isk that prodlctiou offish, fish spawn breedilg, fingerling growing, production of
fish meal and oil. All the goods ofthe Company ar€ perishable in nature. Therefore there remains the risk of
spoilage and the risk of revenue loss. The objective of managemert is to ma[age alld coth"oll the risk
exposure within acceptable parameter

b) Risk of Cash Transactions
It is impmcticable to sale Fish in the local market other than cash thus flot possible to reduce cash
tmrlsactioos.

49,00 General
a ComparatiYe amounts
Wherever considered necessary p.evious year's figures have Lreen rcstated, in order to conform to curent
yoa/s prescntation.

b Presentation currency
The annexed hnancial siatemetrts are praseated in Bangladeshi currency (Taka), which have been rounded
of to the nearest.
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PROXY FORM

■

電

ご

“ sllarclloldo(o Lere by appoint
nly /ourgoxy to att€od and voLe for melus and

on my / ou. behaH at the 25th Annurl General M€eting of ihc company to be beld in ihe Regiltered Omce- Registereal o{Iice is at !.lll:
Mondol"og P.O: Manikkhali, PS: Kr.irdi, Dtut: Kishoregonl, Brngled€sh on Saturda); 25th Decemb€r 2020 and/ or a! a]ry adjourffnent
ih€.eof and poll that nlay bc t ken in consequencc thereof As witness myl our hand
this.,................................day of.......................-...- -....................2020.

Signatttofthc Sharcholder19

Rc」 stc・ Follo No′ 301D… …

Siglalirrc of the Proxy

R器 路

°fhe sharchddeく ⇒mutt bC accodttcc宙血 Spechcn離勢aturc kcpt宙 ぬぬc

F'INE FOODS LIMITED
Attendance Slip

I hereby record may att€ndarce at the 26th Annual General Meeting of Fine Foods Limited being
held on Saturday, the 26th December, 2020 in Registered Office- Registered office is at
Vlll: Mondolvog, P.O: Manikkhali, P.S: Katiadi, Dist: Kishoregonj, Baugladesh at 01.15
P

Fu‖ namc oI Shareho!derl

M

(ln Bl(x)k L,EBer)

Iull nanre ofthe
(In Block Letter)

Sharcho dcr(s)FoHoヽ o′ BO

Notes : Please complete this atteadance slip and hand over it the time of entance into t}Ie Registered Office-
Registered office is at Vill: Mondolvog, P.O: Manikkhali, P.S: Katiadi' Dist:
Kishoregonj.

of Fino F00ds   Limited
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